From: "Matthew Roberts'" <M.Roberts@perkins-slade.com>

To: <steve.edwards@icr.ac.uk>
Date: 13/10/2008 09:51:13
Subject: Squash Club Insurance
Steve,

Further to your email dated 8th October, with reference to the point
raised on your covering letter with the proposals I can confirm that
Insurers are happy for you to keep a record of your members, without
providing a copy of this information to either them or ourselves.

You will need to keep your own copies in the event of a claim.
I hope this clarifies the situation.

Kind Regards,

Matt Roberts

Sports Team Internal

Perkins Slade Ltd.

3 Broadway, Broad Street, Birmingham B15 1BQ

DDI: +44 (0) 121 698 8119

Fax: +44 (0) 121 625 9000

Visit ww.perkins-slade.com <http://www.perkins-slade.com/> to see our
full range of insurance solutions and risk management services and to
obtain the latest copy of our Terms of Business

Perkins Slade is authorised and regulated by the Financial Services
Authority

Perkins Slade is a member of UNITAS

Perkins Slade Limited is registered at Companies House in England and
Wales under Company number 969374

Registered Office: 3 Broadway, Broad Street, Birmingham, UK, B15 1BQ
This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and
intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to whom they are
addressed. If you are not the intended recipient of this communication,
any disclosure, copying, distribution, or any action taken or omitted to
be taken on reliance on it, is prohibited and may be unlawful. 1f you
have received this communication in error, please return it immediately
to the sender by replying to it and then delete the message from your
computer.

P Before printing this e-mail, please think whether you really need a
hardcopy and do your bit for the environment
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